



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

57 INMAN STREET, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139 • TEL. 876-6800

DEPARTMENT OF
TRAFFIC & PARKING

George Teso
Director

March 18, 1974.

Mr. John H. Corcoran
City Manager
City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Corcoran:

It is impossible to install a Pedestrian light in front of 2 Mt. Auburn Street as it is directly in the intersection of Sullivan Square. This intersection must be redesigned in order to signalize it properly and safely along with meeting the State Standards and our estimated cost of redesigning and signalizing this intersection is approximately \$45,000.00.

I have requested the State Department of Public Works to include this intersection in our 1974 Topics Program and they have informed me that it will be included. It is therefore scheduled for construction in 1974 and unless the City of Cambridge is willing to pay for this construction out of City funds and complete it earlier.

Very truly yours,

George Teso
Traffic Director

GT:rs

צירוף 1.

11. vt:

· 3 ·

1. 7. 2

[illegible]

FILED OF THE
BY MANAGE

RECEIVED
MAR 18 2 24 PM '74
OFFICE OF THE
CITY MANAGER

75. 76. 77. 78.

וְרָא, וְכִי יֵרָא כַּלָּךְ



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

JOHN H. CORCORAN

City Manager

JAMES L. FARRELL

Assistant City Manager

March 18, 1974

To the Honorable, the City Council:

With reference to order of your Honorable Body dated March 4, 1974, relative to the installation of a pedestrian light in front of 2 Mt. Auburn Street, I transmit herewith self-explanatory communication from George Teso, Director of Traffic and Parking.

Very truly yours,

John H. Corcoran
John H. Corcoran
City Manager

JHC/b

Agenda # 11

105

Pedestrian light in front of 2 Mt. Auburn
Street.

In City Council,

March 18, 1974

Placed on file